| %

A

&7

L " Paesipent’s Cosimission

on THE
Anuonmﬂou or Paesivent K:unnv
mMarylmd Avwe. NE
SARL WARRPN, - Washington, D.C. 30002
' Telephone $43-1400 4’/ 7‘ {

¥l

T 3r. Bamonts ™"

3ir, Moht o .
3y, CoapeT coome
*Mr. c.‘h‘\l’.‘—
e Comrad. e

Nr. De!Mdl S

m:. Evagf—— ‘

Mr. ot ;

3r. Aullivan e
}(l’-/g"d PR
Mr. Trtielce—
Tele. RO
Miss ﬂolmcl_-—
Miss Gandy—

. AL'G 1 1
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover ' - .,.'f,-_‘_.-'.
Director, Federal Buresu of Imvestigation .‘ .y T
Department of Justice .,)._ .‘.'. ;K .
ﬂashing‘bon, D. C. 20535 \ ’ ' g I

Dear Mr. Hoover: ,
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: Enclosed is a letter trom-u' Mr. Ra.racelsus reterred
to me by Senator Russell. The Commission would appreciate

your conducting en interview of Mr. Paracelsus to determine . -,
the pature sand extent of his information regarding lee Harvey . °~
Oswald and Jack L. Ruby. In particular, we are interested 4n - .! .
knowing what information he believes the four prominent figures Y-
1isted in his letter have regarding the matters under Mestiga- < o
tion by this Comnission. :
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Thank you for your assistance. T i,’; “ : E:
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